Daphne Woof
Programme Officer
Shropshire Council (Development Plans) Our ref: SV/2009/103911/SL-

Forward Planning Team 12/EW1-L01

Shirehall Abbey Foregate Your ref:

Shrewsbury

Shropshire Date: 27 August 2015
SY2 6ND

Dear Madam

Site Allocations and Management of Development (SAMDev) Plan Schedule of
Further Main Modifications

| refer to your email of 31 July 2015 notifying us of the further main modifications.

Following a review of the information submitted we have no comment on the proposed
changes.

We would reiterate our response of 6 July 2015 to the previous main modifications.

Yours faithfully

Mark Davies
Planning Specialist

Direct dial

Environment Agency

Hafren House, Welshpool Road, Shelton, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY3 8BB.
Customer services line: 03708 506 506

www.gov.uk/environment-agency
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